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FW: Twin Rivers- Opinion - public parking [186749]

From Dennis Kapsis <dkapsis@sentrymgt.com>
Date Tue 8/26/2025 2:48 PM

To  board twinrivershoa.com <board@twinrivershoa.com>; Darrell Lopez _

There you go. Thank you

Dennis Kapsis, LCAM

Vice President

407-788- 6700 Ext. 51301

lquinn@sentrymgt.com

2180 West State Road 434 Suite 5000, Longwood, FL 32779

From: Tom Slaten <tslaten@larsenslaten.com>

Sent: Wednesday, March 5, 2025 11:28 AM

To: Dennis Kapsis <dkapsis@sentrymgt.com>

Cc: Rachel Mullinax <rmullinax@larsenslaten.com>
Subject: RE: Twin Rivers- Opinion - public parking [186749]

External Email: Please be careful when opening attachments or clicking links.

Dennis,

You are correct that the Association is very limited in its authority to address parking on public roads.
Section 720.3075(3)(d), Florida Statutes was amended on 7/1/2024 to state in part:

"Such clauses are declared null and void as against public policy of this state ... "(d) A property owner
or a tenant, a guest, or an invitee of the property owner from parking his or her personal vehicle,
including a pickup truck, in the property owner’s driveway, or in any other area in which the property
owner or the property owner’s tenant, guest, or invitee has a right to park as governed by state, county,
and municipal regulations.”

Based on this change the Association is unable to prohibit residents from parking on the public roads.

The complaining homeowner may have recourse if the neighbors block their driveway, in which case the
neighbor may contact law enforcement and/or have the vehicle towed.
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Please let me know if you have any additional questions.

Thomas R. Slaten, Jr.

Attorney at Law

Larsen Slaten PLLC

4700 Millenia Blvd., Suite 500
Orlando, FL 32839

Phone: 407-841-6555 extension 217
tslaten@larsenslaten.com

Paralegal Rachel Mullinax rmullinax@larsenslaten.com
Phone: 407-841-6555 extension 246

Other locations in Jacksonville, Daytona Beach and Tampa

NOTE: PURSUANT TO THE FAIR DEBT COLLECTION PRACTICES ACT YOU ARE ADVISED THAT THIS LAW
FIRM IS DEEMED TO BE A DEBT COLLECTOR ATTEMPTING TO COLLECT A DEBT AND ANY INFORMATION
OBTAINED WILL BE USED FOR THAT PURPOSE.

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE:

This electronic mail transmission is intended only for the review of the party or entity to which it is
addressed. It may contain information that is privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure under
applicable law. Any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited
without our prior written permission. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, or the
employee or agent responsible for delivering this message to the intended recipient or if you have
received this transmission in error, please notify us immediately by return e-mail and delete the original
message and any copies of it from your computer system. Unintended transmission shall not constitute
waiver of the attorney-client privilege or any other privilege recognized by law.

From: Dennis Kapsis <dkapsis@sentrymgt.com>
Sent: Tuesday, February 18, 2025 8:59 AM

To: Tom Slaten <tslaten@larsenslaten.com>

Cc: Rachel Mullinax <rmullinax@Ilarsenslaten.com>
Subject: Twin Rivers- Opinion

Tom,
| hope this email finds you well.

On our last board meeting we had an owner come to us about one of his neighbors parking his cars in
front of his house on the road. After a very long discussion between the owner, the board and myself we
came to the conclusion that we needed an attorney opinion.

The owner also presented us with he attached statement, maybe that will help you further with your
opinion. We told the owner since the association doesn’t own the roads and he is technically not doing
anything wrong the association doesn’t have much enforcement rights. This seems to be an ongoing
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dispute between these two owners and now one of the owners wants the association involved.

Please let me know if you have any questions and ill be happy to call you and go over this matter with
you.

Thank you,

Dennis Kapsis, LCAM

Vice President

407-788- 6700 Ext. 51304

dkapsis@sentrymgt.com

2180 West State Road 434 Suite 5000, Longwood, FL 32779
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